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TO: Tyrone Clifton, Director 
 Detroit Building Authority 
 
FROM: David Whitaker, Director 
 Legislative Policy Division 
 
DATE: March 8, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: 2023-2024 Budget Analysis 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding the Detroit Building Authority’s budget for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your scheduled hearing on Friday, 
March 10, 2023, at 11:00 a.m.  We would then appreciate a written response to the questions at your earliest 
convenience before or after your budget hearing.  Please forward a copy of your response to the Council Members, 
the City Clerk’s Office, and the Legislative Policy Division. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding our budget analysis. Thank you for your cooperation in this 
matter. 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Council Members 
 Auditor General’s Office 
 Jay Rising, Chief Financial Officer 
 Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
 Steve Watson, Budget Director 
 Brad Dick, Group Executive/COO 
 Doug Ortiz, Budget Analyst 
 James George, Agency CFO 
 Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 
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Detroit Building Authority 
 

FY 2023-2024 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 
 

Issues and Questions 
 
The Detroit Building Authority (DBA) is primarily responsible for administering capital projects, as determined by 
each respective City Department, with identified capital or grant funds. Critical functions include encumbering funds 
through Contracts of Lease; managing the bid, RFP/RFQ process; issuing contract awards; securing the necessary 
clearances; advising contractors of City requirements; execution of contract documents; monitor design development 
and construction for each DBA capital project; review and approve contract invoices; oversee payments to vendors. 
 
In addition, the DBA is responsible for the following: 

• Creating and maintaining a database of all City-owned commercial property. 
• Maintaining and managing all of the properties within the database. 
• Managing the sale of the property, which includes tracking the applications through the process, marketing 

of properties, obtaining City and Council approvals, and finalizing the sale transaction. 
• Managing City leases, which consist of property leased by and from the City, cellular towers and billboard 

leases. 
 
Page B35-10 In the Non-Departmental Budget, the Mayor has recommended to increase the General Fund 
Expenditure in cost center 350310 ‐ Detroit Building Authority by $1.1 million (91.3%) in FY 2024, as illustrated 
below: 
    FY 2023  FY 2024 FY 2024  FY 2024 
   Adopted  Recommended  Increase/  Increase/ 
   Budget  Budget (Decrease) (Decrease) 
Expenditures   $1,203,945 $2,303,226  $1,099,281  91.3% 
 
Page B35-12 in the Non-Departmental Budget, on the Revenue side, revenue cost center 350310 ‐ Detroit Building 
Authority, the Mayor has recommended to decrease the General Fund Revenues by $1.2 million (100%) to zero in 
FY 2024, as illustrated below: 
    FY 2023 FY 2024  FY 2024  FY 2024  
   Adopted  Recommended  Increase/  Increase/ 
   Budget  Budget (Decrease) (Decrease) 
Revenues   $1,199,378 $0  ($1,199,378) (100%) 
) 
Pages B35-16 In FY 2024, the number of FTEs in the Detroit Building Authority remains unchanged by the Mayor 
at eight (8). 
 

1) Please briefly explain the new expense initiatives the Detroit Building Authority (DBA) is planning to 
implement in FY 2024.  Please provide which appropriation/cost center the new initiatives will affect in FY 
2024.  

 
2) Please briefly explain the new capital funding requests the DBA is planning to implement in FY 2024.  Please 

provide which appropriation/cost center the new requests will affect in FY 2024.  
 

3) Please briefly explain the operational reform and savings proposals the DBA is planning to implement in FY 
2024.  Please provide which appropriation/cost center the new reforms/proposals will affect in FY 2024.  
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4) Please explain why the mayor’s recommendation for FY 2024 for the DBA expenditures to increase by $1.1 
million, when there’s no increase in FTEs. If the increase is largely in contractual services and/or operating 
services, please explain the impact on DBA’s operations in FY 2024. 
 

5) Please briefly explain why the mayor’s recommendation for FY 2024 for the DBA revenue is $0. Please 
provide which appropriation/cost center reflects the change.  

 
6) What are your projected performance metrics for the current fiscal year? What are your target metrics for 

fiscal year 2024? 
 

7) How do you make the public aware of commercial property for sale? Do you partner with any departments 
or outside agencies? Do you prioritize the sale of property to city residence and minority owned businesses? 
Do we have enough funds in the budget for public outreach? 
 

8) On page 7 of DBA’s 2022 annual financial statements, the DBA had a negative net position of ($6.4 M) as 
of June 30, 2021, and a negative net position of ($6.7 M) as of June 30, 2022. Please explain how the DBA 
look to address the negative net positions. 
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